

Amendment No. 811

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 503

(BDR 1-900)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Commerce and Labor

Amends: Summary: No Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION			Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION			Initial and Date		
Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Adopted	<input type="checkbox"/>	Lost	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Concurred In	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____
Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____	Receded	<input type="checkbox"/>	Not	<input type="checkbox"/>	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) variations of green bold underlining is newly added language; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ~~fuchsia double strikethrough~~ is new language in the bill proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (6) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment.

SHORT FORM AMENDMENT

Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 82, 83, 86, 87, 88, 89 and 91 of this act are the only sections affected by this amendment.

BAW



Date: 5/30/2023

A.B. No. 503—Revises various provisions relating to background checks. (BDR 1-900)



The Title of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 AN ACT relating to background checks; ~~[revising provisions authorizing a person~~
2 ~~to petition certain professional or occupational licensing boards or~~
3 ~~public officers to review his or her criminal history and determine~~
4 ~~whether the person is able to obtain a particular license, permit,~~
5 ~~certificate, registration or qualification; prohibiting certain professional~~
6 ~~or occupational licensing boards, public officers and regulatory bodies~~
7 ~~from including information concerning the criminal history of a person~~
8 ~~in certain reports submitted to the Director of the Legislative Counsel~~
9 ~~Bureau and the Sunset Subcommittee of the Legislative Commission,~~
10 ~~as applicable;]~~ establishing requirements relating to investigations into
11 the criminal backgrounds of volunteers of a charter school, university
12 school for profoundly gifted pupils or school district who are likely to
13 have unsupervised contact with pupils; removing provisions
14 authorizing the disclosure of information relating to the criminal
15 history of an applicant for a license as a teacher or another educational
16 personnel position to the administrator of a private school; removing
17 certain requirements imposed on the Department of Education
18 regarding persons whose applications for a license are denied because
19 of a conviction of a sexual offense involving a minor; revising
20 provisions concerning applicants for employment with a school district
21 who are required to submit fingerprints to the school district; removing
22 provisions requiring an applicant for employment with or employee of
23 a private school or volunteer to submit fingerprints to the administrator
24 of the private school and accordingly repealing provisions concerning
25 exceptions to such a requirement; requiring applicants for ~~[various]~~
26 ~~certificates~~ ~~[, registrations,]~~ ~~or permits~~ ~~[for similar~~
27 ~~types of authorization]~~ to submit to the applicable regulatory body a
28 complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the
29 applicable regulatory body to forward those fingerprints to the Central
30 Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History for its report on
31 the criminal history of the applicant and for submission to the Federal
32 Bureau of Investigation for its report on the criminal history of the
33 applicant; removing the applicability of certain requirements to
34 applicants for a license to practice any of the special branches of dental
35 hygiene, dental therapy or dentistry; defining the term “dentistry”;
36 revising provisions of the Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact
37 concerning the disclosure of certain information relating to licensed
38 psychologists; defining certain terms relating to reports on the criminal
39 history of certain persons associated with ~~[medical laboratories,]~~
40 medical cannabis establishments and adult-use cannabis
41 establishments; ~~[repealing certain provisions relating to regulatory~~
42 ~~bodies,]~~ and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

If this amendment is adopted, the Legislative Counsel's Digest will be changed as follows:

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

~~Existing law authorizes a regulatory body to develop and implement a process by which a person with a criminal history is able to petition the regulatory body to review such criminal history and determine whether the person is disqualified from obtaining a license from the regulatory body because of such criminal history. Existing law also authorizes the regulatory body to request the criminal history record of a person who petitions the regulatory body for such a determination and requires the person to submit his or her criminal history record which includes reports from the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History (hereinafter "Central Repository") and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (hereinafter "FBI"). (NRS 622.085) Existing law replicates these provisions for various professional or occupational licensing boards and public officers that issue licenses, permits, certificates, registrations or qualifications. (NRS 1.545, 240A.275, 244.33504, 361.2212, 379.00785, 435.3395, 445B.7776, 449.03008, 449.4316, 450B.169, 455C.125, 457.1825, 458.0258, 477.2233, 482.163, 487.006, 489.298, 490.195, 502.375, 503.5831, 504.391, 505.013, 534.1405, 544.147, 555.305, 557.225, 576.037, 581.1033, 582.035, 584.2165, 587.014, 599A.057, 599B.127, 618.357, 622.085, 678B.630, 706.4626) Section 89 of this bill repeals such provisions concerning a regulatory body and repeals certain other provisions that impose requirements on regulatory bodies in general. Sections 1, 3-6, 14-18, 21-23, 26-46, 86 and 87 of this bill provide that a person who petitions a particular professional or occupational licensing board or public officer to review the criminal history of the person and make a determination regarding the ability of the person to obtain a license, permit, certificate, registration or qualification is: (1) required to submit to the applicable board or public officer a complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the board or public officer to forward the fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the person and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the person; and (2) prohibited from receiving the reports from the Central Repository and the FBI.~~

~~Existing law requires certain professional or occupational licensing boards and public officers to whom a person submits a petition to review the criminal history of the person and make a determination regarding the ability of the person to obtain a license, permit, certificate, registration or qualification to submit to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau, on a quarterly basis, a report that includes: (1) the number of such petitions submitted to the professional or occupational licensing board or public officer; (2) the number of determinations of disqualification made; (3) the reasons for such determinations; and (4) any other information requested by the Director or which the professional or occupational licensing board or public officer determines would be helpful. (NRS 1.545, 240A.275, 244.33504, 361.2212, 379.00785, 435.3395, 445B.7776, 449.03008, 449.4316, 450B.169, 455C.125, 457.1825, 458.0258, 477.2233, 482.163, 487.006, 489.298, 490.195, 502.375, 503.5831, 504.391, 505.013, 534.1405, 544.147, 555.305, 557.225, 576.037, 581.1033, 582.035, 584.2165, 587.014, 599A.057, 599B.127, 618.357, 678B.630, 706.4626) Sections 1, 3-6, 14-18, 21-23, 26-46, 86 and 87 prohibit professional or occupational licensing boards and public officers from including in such a report any information concerning the criminal history of a person that is obtained from a report received from the Central Repository or the FBI. Section 47 of this bill similarly prohibits a regulatory body from including any information concerning a person that is obtained from a report received from the Central Repository or the FBI in certain quarterly reports submitted to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau.~~

~~Existing law requires the Sunset Subcommittee of the Legislative Commission to conduct a review of each professional or occupational licensing board and regulatory body in this State to determine whether the restrictions on the criminal history of an applicant for an occupational or professional license are appropriate. For the purposes of such a review, each professional or occupational licensing board and regulatory body subject to review is required to submit certain information to the Sunset Subcommittee. (NRS 232B.237) Section 2 of this bill prohibits a professional or occupational licensing board or regulatory body from including any information concerning the criminal history of a person that is obtained from a report~~

54 ~~received from the Central Repository or the FBI as part of the information submitted to the~~
55 ~~Sunset Subcommittee.]~~

56 Existing law establishes certain circumstances in which a volunteer who is likely to have
57 unsupervised contact with pupils is not required to submit fingerprints to the governing body
58 of a charter school, the governing body of a university school for profoundly gifted pupils or
59 the board of trustees of a school district. (NRS 388A.516, 388C.205, 391.105) **Sections 7, 8**
60 **and 11** of this bill establish requirements relating to investigations into the criminal
61 background of such volunteers that are conducted in such circumstances.

62 Existing law requires an applicant for a license as a teacher or another educational
63 personnel position to submit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction a complete set of his
64 or her fingerprints and written permission authorizing the Superintendent to forward the
65 fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant and
66 for submission to the ~~[FBI]~~ **Federal Bureau of Investigation (hereinafter “FBI”)** for its
67 report on the criminal history of the applicant. Existing law requires the Superintendent to
68 forward the information obtained from an investigation of the applicant to the board of
69 trustees of a school district, the governing body of a charter school or the university school for
70 profoundly gifted pupils or the administrator of a private school where the applicant is
71 employed or seeking employment. (NRS 391.033) **Section 9** of this bill removes such a
72 requirement. Existing law also requires the Department of Education to: (1) maintain a list of
73 the names of persons whose applications for a license are denied due to conviction of a sexual
74 offense involving a minor; (2) update the list monthly; and (3) provide the list to the board of
75 trustees of a school district or the governing body of a charter school upon request. (NRS
76 391.033) **Section 9** removes such provisions.

77 Existing law authorizes the board of trustees of a school district to employ teacher aides
78 and other auxiliary, nonprofessional personnel to assist licensed personnel in the instruction or
79 supervision of children. (NRS 391.100) **Section 10** of this bill replaces the term “other
80 auxiliary, nonprofessional personnel” with the term “paraprofessionals.”

81 Existing law requires certain applicants for employment with and employees of a private
82 school and volunteers at a private school who are likely to have unsupervised contact with
83 pupils to submit to the administrator of the private school, before beginning employment and
84 at least once every 5 years thereafter, a complete set of fingerprints of the applicant, employee
85 or volunteer and written permission authorizing the administrator to forward those fingerprints
86 to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant, employee or
87 volunteer and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant,
88 employee or volunteer. (NRS 394.155) Existing law also provides exceptions to such a
89 requirement in certain circumstances for volunteers at a private school who are likely to have
90 unsupervised contact with pupils. (NRS 394.157) **Section 13** of this bill removes such
91 provisions requiring the submission of fingerprints to the administrator of a private school,
92 and **section 89** of this bill accordingly repeals the exceptions to such a requirement. **Section**
93 **12** of this bill makes a conforming change to remove a reference to the repealed section
94 containing the exceptions to such a requirement.

95 ~~[Sections 19 and 20 of this bill require an applicant for licensure to operate a crematory,~~
96 ~~or certain specific persons if the applicant is a partnership, corporation or other form of~~
97 ~~business organization, and an applicant for a certificate of authority to engage in the business~~
98 ~~of operating a cemetery, and certain other persons named in the application, to submit to the~~
99 ~~Nevada Funeral and Cemetery Services Board a complete set of fingerprints and written~~
100 ~~permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for~~
101 ~~its report on the criminal history of the applicant or other person, as applicable, and for~~
102 ~~submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or other person, as~~
103 ~~applicable.~~

104 ~~Existing law requires the Nevada Gaming Commission to provide by regulation for the~~
105 ~~registration of club venue employees and associated matters and authorizes such regulations to~~
106 ~~require the registration of certain third party contractors who provide services to club venues.~~
107 ~~(NRS 463.15999) Existing law also requires the Nevada Gaming Commission to adopt~~
108 ~~regulations which require certain persons who manufacture or distribute associated equipment~~
109 ~~for use in this State to register with the Nevada Gaming Control Board. (NRS 463.665)~~
110 ~~Sections 24 and 25 of this bill require an applicant for registration as a club venue employee, a~~
111 ~~third party contractor required to apply for registration and an applicant for registration to~~
112 ~~manufacture or distribute associated equipment in this State to submit to the Board a complete~~

~~set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or third-party contractor, as applicable, and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or third-party contractor, as applicable.~~

~~Existing law establishes the requirements for the application for and issuance of professional and occupational licenses, certificates, registrations, permits or similar types of authorization by various state agencies, boards and commissions. (Title 54 of NRS) Sections 48-50, 54-58, 61, 65-67 and 69-79 of this bill provide that an applicant for certain licenses, certificates, registrations, permits or similar types of authorization, in addition to satisfying any other requirements, is: (1) required to submit to the applicable regulatory body a complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the body to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant; and (2) prohibited from receiving the reports from the Central Repository and the FBI. Sections 59, 62 and 63 of this bill make a conforming change to indicate the proper placement of section 58 in the Nevada Revised Statutes, and section 68 of this bill makes a conforming change to indicate the proper placement of section 67 in the Nevada Revised Statutes.]~~

Existing law requires every applicant for a license to practice dental hygiene, dental therapy or dentistry, or any of its special branches, to satisfy certain requirements as part of the application process. (NRS 631.220) **Section 53** of this bill removes the applicability of the requirements to such special branches. **Section 51** of this bill defines the term “dentistry,” and **section 52** of this bill makes a conforming change to indicate the proper placement of **section 51** in the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Existing law enacts the Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact, which is designed, in general, to allow telepsychological practice across state lines and temporary in-person, face-to-face services into a state in which a psychologist is not licensed to practice psychology. The Compact requires the Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact Commission to provide for the development and maintenance of a Coordinated Licensure Information System (hereinafter “Coordinated Database”) to which a compact state is required to submit certain information concerning licensees. The Compact also authorizes the Commission to convene in a closed, nonpublic meeting if the Commission must discuss certain information, including the disclosure of investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes. (NRS 641.227) **Section 60** of this bill: (1) prohibits a compact state from submitting to the Coordinated Database any information concerning the criminal history of a licensee that is included in a report from the Central Repository or the FBI; and (2) removes the ability of the Commission to discuss the disclosure of investigatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes.

~~Existing law prohibits, in general, a person from operating, conducting, issuing a report from or maintaining a medical laboratory without first obtaining a license to do so issued by the Division of Public and Behavioral Health of the Department of Health and Human Services and sets forth the application requirements for such a license. (NRS 652.080, 652.090) Section 77 of this bill requires, as part of the application process, each applicant for a license and certain persons associated with a medical laboratory to submit a complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the Division to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or other person, as applicable, and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or other person, as applicable. Sections 72-77 of this bill define certain terms relating to such an application process.]~~

Existing law establishes the requirements for the licensing of marriage and family therapists, clinical professional counselors, marriage and family therapist interns and clinical professional counselor interns. (NRS 641A.210-641A.2888) Section 61 of this bill provides that an applicant for a license to practice as a marriage and family therapist or clinical professional counselor, a license by endorsement to practice as a marriage and family therapist or clinical professional counselor or a license as a marriage and family therapist intern or clinical professional counselor intern, in addition to satisfying any other requirements, is required to submit to the Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors a complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the applicant and for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant.

172 Existing law requires an applicant for any license, permit or certificate issued by the
 173 Nevada Funeral and Cemetery Services Board to submit a complete set of his or her
 174 fingerprints to the Board. (NRS 642.511) Section 65 of this bill sets forth the specific
 175 licenses, permits and certificates for which an applicant is applying that require the
 176 submission of his or her fingerprints to the Board.

177 Existing law requires each applicant for a license to engage in the business of a medical
 178 cannabis establishment or an adult-use cannabis establishment and certain other persons
 179 associated with the proposed medical cannabis establishment or adult-use cannabis
 180 establishment to submit a complete set of the person’s fingerprints and written permission
 181 authorizing the Cannabis Compliance Board to forward the fingerprints to the Central
 182 Repository for submission to the FBI for its report on the criminal history of the applicant or
 183 other person, as applicable. (NRS 678B.210, 678B.250) Sections 81-84 of this bill define
 184 certain terms for the purposes of such provisions. Section 85 of this bill makes a conforming
 185 change to indicate the proper placement of sections 81-84 in the Nevada Revised Statutes.

186 ~~[Section 64 of this bill revises certain language concerning applicants for a license as a~~
 187 ~~behavior analyst or assistant behavior analyst or registration as a registered behavior~~
 188 ~~technician to reflect, consistent with the language used in this bill, that the written~~
 189 ~~authorization of the applicant for his or her fingerprints to be forwarded to the Central~~
 190 ~~Repository and to the FBI is for the purpose of obtaining a report of the criminal history of the~~
 191 ~~applicant from the Central Repository and a report of the criminal history of the applicant~~
 192 ~~from the FBI. Section 88 of this bill requires the Legislative Counsel, when preparing the~~
 193 ~~reprint and supplements to the Nevada Revised Statutes, to appropriately revise any references~~
 194 ~~to a person providing written permission for his or her fingerprints to be forwarded to the~~
 195 ~~Central Repository and the FBI in the same manner or in a manner that is otherwise consistent~~
 196 ~~with the revisions made in this bill.]~~

Section 1 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Section 1. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 2 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 2. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 3 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 3. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 4 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 4. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 5 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 5. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 6 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 6. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 14 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 14. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 15 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 15. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 16 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 16. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 17 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 17. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 18 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 18. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 19 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 19. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 20 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 20. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 21 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 Sec. 21. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 22 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 22. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 23 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 23. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 24 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 24. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 25 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 25. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 26 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 26. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 27 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 27. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 28 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 28. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 29 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 29. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 30 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 Sec. 30. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 31 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 31. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 32 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 32. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 33 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 33. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 34 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 34. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 35 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 35. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 36 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 36. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 37 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 37. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 38 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 38. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 39 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 Sec. 39. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 40 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 40. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 41 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 41. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 42 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 42. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 43 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 43. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 44 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 44. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 45 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 45. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 46 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 46. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 47 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 47. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 48 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 Sec. 48. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 49 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 49. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 50 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 50. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 54 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 54. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 55 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 55. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 56 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 56. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 57 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 57. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 58 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 58. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 59 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 59. ~~(Deleted by amendment.)~~

Section 61 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 **Sec. 61.** Chapter 641A of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a new
10 section to read as follows:

11 *In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter, an applicant*
12 *for a license to practice as a marriage and family therapist or clinical*

1 *professional counselor, a license by endorsement to practice as a marriage and*
 2 *family therapist or clinical professional counselor, a license as a marriage and*
 3 *family therapist intern or a license as a clinical professional counselor intern that*
 4 *is issued pursuant to this chapter ~~+~~*

5 ~~1. *Shall* shall submit to the Board a complete set of fingerprints and~~
 6 ~~written permission authorizing the Board to forward those fingerprints to the~~
 7 ~~Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History for its report on the~~
 8 ~~criminal history of the applicant and for submission to the Federal Bureau of~~
 9 ~~Investigation for its report on the criminal history of the applicant ~~+~~ and~~

10 ~~2. *Is prohibited from receiving the reports obtained pursuant to subsection*~~
 11 ~~~~+~~~~

Section 62 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

12 Sec. 62. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 63 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

13 Sec. 63. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 64 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

14 Sec. 64. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 65 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

15 Sec. 65. NRS 642.511 is hereby amended to read as follows:

16 642.511 ~~[An]~~ *In addition to any other requirements set forth in this chapter,*
 17 *an applicant for ~~[any]~~ a license ~~[, permit or]~~ to practice the profession of*
 18 *embalming, a certificate of registration to serve as a registered apprentice to a*
 19 *licensed embalmer, a funeral director's license, a license as a funeral arranger, a*
 20 *permit to operate a funeral establishment or a permit to operate a direct*
 21 *cremation facility that is issued ~~[by the Board must]~~ pursuant to this chapter ~~+~~*

22 ~~1. *Shall* shall submit ~~[as part of his or her application]~~ to the Board a~~
 23 ~~complete set of fingerprints and written permission authorizing the Board to~~
 24 ~~forward ~~[the]~~ those fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of~~
 25 ~~Criminal History for its report on the criminal history of the applicant and for~~
 26 ~~submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report ~~+~~ on the criminal~~
 27 ~~history of the applicant ~~+~~ and~~

28 ~~2. *Is prohibited from receiving the reports obtained pursuant to subsection*~~
 29 ~~~~+~~~~

Section 66 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 66. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 67 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 67. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 68 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 68. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 69 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 69. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 70 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 70. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 71 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 71. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 72 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

7 Sec. 72. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 73 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

8 Sec. 73. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 74 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

9 Sec. 74. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 75 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 Sec. 75. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 76 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 Sec. 76. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 77 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 Sec. 77. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 78 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 Sec. 78. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 79 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

5 Sec. 79. (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 82 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 Sec. 82. *“Officer” means a natural person who:*

7 1. *Is proposed to hold the title of, or be designated by a proposed cannabis*
8 *establishment as, ~~[an officer of the cannabis establishment, including, without~~*
9 *limitation], a president, vice president, secretary, treasurer, manager, chief*
10 *executive officer, chief operating officer or chief financial officer of the cannabis*
11 *establishment ; ~~[or anyone in charge of a principal business unit or function of~~*
12 *the cannabis establishment;] and*

13 2. *May or may not be an owner of the proposed cannabis establishment.*

Section 83 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

14 Sec. 83. *“Owner” means a natural person who is the holder of any*
15 *ownership interest in a proposed cannabis establishment.*

Section 86 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

1 **Sec. 86.** (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 87 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

2 **Sec. 87.** (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 88 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

3 **Sec. 88.** (Deleted by amendment.)

Section 89 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

4 **Sec. 89.** NRS 394.157 [, 622.085, 622.360, 622.530] and 644A.465 are
5 hereby repealed.

Section 91 of Assembly Bill No. 503 is hereby amended as follows:

6 **Sec. 91.** ~~[+] This act becomes effective upon passage and approval.
7 ~~[2. Section 68 of this act expires by limitation 2 years after the date of the~~
8 ~~repeal of 42 U.S.C. § 666, the federal law requiring each state to establish~~
9 ~~procedures for withholding, suspending and restricting the professional,~~
10 ~~occupational and recreational licenses for child support arrearages and for~~
11 ~~noncompliance with certain processes relating to paternity or child support~~
12 ~~proceedings.]~~~~

Amend the bill as a whole by adding the text of the repealed section(s) to read as follows:

~~[HEADLINES]~~ TEXT OF REPEALED SECTIONS

394.157 Conditions under which volunteer not required to submit fingerprints.

1. A volunteer at a private school who is likely to have unsupervised contact with pupils is not required to submit fingerprints to the administrator of the private school pursuant to NRS 394.155 if:

(a) The volunteer submits a statement from an entity described in this subsection that is acceptable to the administrator or other sufficient evidence to the

administrator of the private school or the administrator otherwise determines that, within a time period deemed acceptable by the administrator, another entity determined the volunteer to be eligible for employment or licensure or to serve as a volunteer;

(b) It is the policy of the entity to conduct an investigation into the criminal background of an employee, licensee or volunteer, as applicable, and that investigation includes the submission of fingerprints to the Federal Bureau of Investigation; and

(c) The administrator accepts the investigation. An administrator may, in his or her discretion, accept or reject an investigation described in this section for any reason.

2. In addition to the exceptions described in subsection 1, a volunteer at a private school who is likely to have unsupervised contact with pupils is not required to submit fingerprints to the administrator of the private school pursuant to NRS 394.155 if the volunteer submits to another entity authorized to forward fingerprints to the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History a complete set of the volunteer's fingerprints and written permission authorizing the entity to forward the fingerprints to the Central Repository for its report on the criminal history of the volunteer and for submission to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report on the criminal history of the volunteer.

~~622.085 Development and implementation of process for preliminary determination of whether person's criminal history will disqualify person from obtaining license; fee; posting of requirements and list of disqualifying crimes for licensure on Internet website; request for criminal history record; prohibition on submission of false or misleading information.~~

~~622.360 Disciplinary proceedings; Authority to require licensee to submit fingerprints; additional grounds for disciplinary action; supplemental provision.~~

~~622.530 Regulatory body to adopt regulations for license by endorsement for qualified persons; restrictions; issuance of license by endorsement; conflicts with other license by endorsement provisions.]~~

644A.465 Reduction of duplication in licensing and registration procedure for applicant who also applies to local governmental entity to practice massage therapy, reflexology or structural integration.

1. The Board and a local governmental entity shall, to the extent practicable, reduce duplication in the licensing or registration procedure for a qualified applicant who is applying to the Board for a license or certificate of registration to practice pursuant to this chapter and who is also applying to the local governmental entity for a license to practice massage therapy, reflexology or structural integration, if both applications are filed not more than 60 days apart.

2. If a qualified applicant submits an application to a local governmental entity for a license to practice massage therapy, reflexology or structural integration and, not later than 60 days after that application, the applicant also submits an application to the Board for a license or certificate of registration to practice pursuant to this chapter:

(a) The applicant is not required to submit a set of fingerprints to the Board if the applicant submitted a set of fingerprints with his or her application to the local governmental entity;

(b) The Board shall request from the local governmental entity a copy of any reports relating to a background investigation of the applicant;

(c) Upon receiving such a request, the local governmental entity shall provide to the Board any reports relating to a background investigation of the applicant; and

(d) The Board shall use the reports provided by the local governmental entity in reviewing the application for a license or certificate of registration to practice pursuant to this chapter.

3. If a qualified applicant submits an application to the Board for a license or certificate of registration to practice pursuant to this chapter and, not later than 60 days after that application, the applicant also submits an application to a local governmental entity for a license to practice massage therapy, reflexology or structural integration:

(a) The applicant is not required to submit a set of fingerprints to the local governmental entity if the applicant submitted a set of fingerprints with his or her application to the Board;

(b) The local governmental entity shall request from the Board a copy of any reports relating to a background investigation of the applicant;

(c) Upon receiving such a request, the Board shall provide to the local governmental entity any reports relating to a background investigation of the applicant; and

(d) The local governmental entity shall use the reports provided by the Board in reviewing the application for a license to practice massage therapy, reflexology or structural integration, except that the local governmental entity may conduct its own background investigation of the applicant if the local governmental entity deems it to be necessary.